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Federal Commumcations Commission

D U F}g_ E CATE Office of the Secretary

BEFORE THE

Federal Comumumications Commission
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

In re Application of

FAMILY STATIONS, INC.

and File No. BAPE0891130///<)
SOUTHWEST EDUCATIONAL MEDIA
FOUNDATION OF TEXAS, INC.

For a consent to assignment
of Construction Permit of
Station KBTT(FM),
Bridgeport, Texas

.

To: The Chief, Mass Media Bureau

INFORMAL OBJECTION

Williams Broadcast Group, licensee of Station KJAK(FM),
Slaton, Texas, herewith informally objects to grant of consent
to assignment of the Construction Permit for Station KBTT(FM),
Bridgeport, Texas on the grounds that Southwest Educational
Media Foundation of Texas, Inc.'s controlling two principals
are ungualified to be licensees of this Commission. Their
qualifications have been called into question by the attached
Complaints, Petition to Deny and Informal Objection, the

substance of which is herein incorporated by reference.



Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAMS BROADCAST GROUP

Its Attorneys

JOHN H. MIDLEN, JR., CHARTERED
3238 Prospect Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 333-1500

January 11, 1990



Law Offices
JOHN H. MIDLEN, JR. o

Chartered e ren
P.0. Box 5662 May 5 63
Washington, D.C. 20016-5662

(202) 333-1500 -
Facsimile (202) 6590194 OFFILE

May 25, 1989

Ms. Edythe Wise, Chief

Complaints and Investigations Branch
Mass Media Bureau, Room 8210

Federal Communications Commission

2025 M Street N.W. F{LE
Washington, D.C. 20554 UPY

Re: COMPLAINT
Station KLMN(FM), Amarillo, Texas
Caprock Educational Broadcasting Foundation
License File No. BLED-~880620KB

Dear Ms. Wise:

Williams Broadcast Group (Williams), licensee of Station
KJAK(FM), Slaton, Texas, reguests that you investigate, and
close down, the current operation of Station KLMN(FM),
Amarillo, Texas, owned and operated by Caprock Educational
Broadcasting Foundation (Caprock) on Channel 206A. Caprock's
authorized transmitter location, as specified in its above-
referenced license, is 0.4 kilometers southeast of 34th and
Helium Road in Amarillo, Texas, at geographic coordinates
North Latitude 35 10 21.0, West Longitude 101 57 13.0.
Caprock has pending an application for modification of its
construction permit, File No. BMPED-880321IA, seeking
authorization to relocate its transmitter and antenna to a
location 2.5 miles north of Amarillo on FM 1719, at geographic
coordinates North Latitude 35 15 39, West Longitude 101 52 53,
and to increase its power and antenna height.! However,

Apparently, the proposed location is the same location
as that used by FM Broadcast Station KRGN, Amarillo, Texas,
on 6000 North Western. See FCC License No. BLH-861125KA.
KRGN is licensed to Atkins Broadcasting, owned by Kent Atkins,
Caprock's dominant principal. However, Williams notes that
the geographic coordinates listed for KLMN's proposed move in
its above-referenced application differ from the coordinates
listed in KRGN's above-referenced license, although the
address and tower are the same. This variance serves as yet
another example of Caprock's imprecision and flagrant
disregard for the Commission's Rules.



Ms. Edythe Wise
May 25, 1989
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Station KIMN has commenced operations from and with the
facilities described in its modification application.
Accordingly, the unauthorized operation is from an entirely
different location than is currently authorized. Moreover,
we believe current operation to be substantially over power.

It is requested that Station KLMN be contacted?, that the
information contained herein be confirmed, and that the
station be ordered, by telegram, to return to operation from
its currently authorized facilities.

Very truly yours,

WMt

John H. Midlen, Jr.

Gregory H. Guillot
Counsel for

Williams Broadcast Group

cc: Mr. Dennis Williams
Mr. Arthur E. Doak
James L. Oyster, Esq.

2For the Commission's convenience Williams notes that no
telephone listing or address is available for Station KLMN;
all communications with the unauthorized facility apparently
must be made through the 1listing available for KRGN; the
stations are co-located.
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JOHN H. MIDLEN, JR.
Chartered
P.O. Bex 5662
Washington, D.C. 20016-5662

(202) 333-1500
Facsimile (202) 6590194

April 13, 1989

. R
Ms. Edythe Wise, Chief ECEIVED
Complaints and Investigations Branch
Room 8210 APR 13 989
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street N.W. tederal -Communicatrons Commy

: SSI10
Washington, D.C. 20554 Office of the Secretary 1on

Re: COMPLAINT
Station KAMY(FM), Lubbock, Texas
Caprock Educational Broadcasting Foundation
File No. BMPED-880328MM

Dear Ms. Wise:

Williams Broadcast Group, licensee of Station KJAK(FM),
Slaton, Texas, requests that you investigate, and close down,
the current operation of Station KAMY(FM), Lubbock, Texas,
which station is operated by Caprock Educational Broadcasting
Foundation on Channel 211A. Caprock has pending an
application for a major change, File No. BMPED~880328MM, which
appeared on a March 20, 1989 Cut-Off List. On Monday, April
10, 1989 Station KAMY commenced operation from and with the
facilities that constitute its major change application.
Among other things, the unauthorized operation is from an
entirely different location than is currently authorized.
Moreover, we believe current operation to be substantially
over power.

It is requested that Station KAMY be contacted, that the
information contained herein be confirmed, and that the
station be ordered, by telegram, to return to operation from
its currently authorized facilities. It is Williams Broadcast
Group's intention to file a petition to deny Caprock's
modification application on or before the cut-off, April 25,
1989.

Very truly yours,

e P A
John H. Midlen, Jr.
Counsel for
Williams Broadcast Group
cc: Station KAMY(FM)
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Federal Communications Commission

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

In re Application of
CAPROCK EDUCATIONAIL BROADCASTING File No. BMPED-880328MM
FOUNDATION

For Modification of
Construction Permit
Lubbock, Texas

“FILE COPY

To: The Chief, Mass Media Bureau

PETITION TO DENY

John H. Midlen, Jr.
Gregory H. Guillot

JOHN H. MIDLEN, JR., CHARTERED
P.O0. Box 5662
Washington, D.C. 20016-5662

April 25, 1989



SUMMARY

Williams Broadcast Group (Williams), licensee of Station
KJAK(FM), moves herein to deny the application of Caprock
Educational Broadcasting Foundation (Caprock) for Modification
of its construction permit for Station KAMY(FM) at Lubbock,
Texas. Caprock has violated various sections of the
Communications Act and the Commission's Rules by constructing,
prematurely, and without authorization a new FM station on
Channel 13's tower at Lubbock. Moreover, Caprock has signed
on the air and commenced full-scale operations, signing off
only after demands from Williams to the Commission ~- and for
that matter ~- Capitol Hill that the unauthorized operations

be terminated.



BEFORE THE

Federal Communications Commission

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

In re Application of
CAPROCK EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING File No. BMPED-880328MM
FOUNDATION

For Modification of
Construction Permit
Lubbock, Texas

To: The Chief, Mass Media Bureau

PETITION TO DENY

Williams Broadcast Group (Williams), licensee of Station
KJAK(FM), at Slaton, Texas, by its attorneys and pursuant to
Section 309(d) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and Section 73.3584 of the Commission's Rules, hereby
petitions the Commission to deny the above-referenced
application for modification of construction permit filed by
Caprock Educational Broadcasting Foundation (Caprock) on July
28, 1988.

Caprock's application must be denied because its original
construction permit has expired, rendering any request for
modification thereof, moot. Additionally, in the 30 months
following grant of its original construction permit (BPED-

840626IE), Caprock has demonstrated beyond any doubt that it
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is unworthy of holding either a permit or license issued by
the Commission. Caprock cavalierly has ignored the
requirements of both the Communications Act and the
Commission's Rules by 1) failing to proceed diligently with
construction at its authorized site; 2) failing to notify the
public of its filing of the instant modification application;
3) undertaking extensive construction at the site proposed in
its instant application without prior authorization from the
Commission; 4) commencing broadcast operations from the site
proposed in its instant application, with unauthorized power
and absent program test authority or any other authorization
from the Commission; and, 5) failing to notify the Commission
of substantial and significant <changes 1in information
previously furnished to the Commission. Moreover, Caprock's
actions were both willful and repeated, demonstrating a
complete lack of candor and warranting the maximum sanctions
available to the Commission, as well as denial of Caprock's
application for modification. In support whereof, the

following is shown.

I. WILLIAMS BROADCAST GROUP IS8 A "“PARTY IN INTEREST"
Williams is the licensee of FM Broadcast Station KJAK at
Slaton, Texas. As revealed 1988 North American Road Atlas for
the State of Texas, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, and made a

part hereof, Slaton is located just a few miles to the



Southeast of Lubbock, Texas. A cursory glance at the
engineering exhibits appended to Caprock's most recent
modification application reveals that Slaton is within the
proposed facility's service area. Thus, KJAK and KAMY--both
Christian broadcasting stations, compete for listeners in the
Slaton/Lubbock area. This competition is rendered unfair by
KAMY's unlawful operations from an unauthorized site at a
power many times over that which has been authorized by the
Commission. Accordingly, on April 13, 1989, Williams filed
a Complaint with the Commission, seeking to close down the
unauthorized operations of KAMY. Williams' interest, however,

also compels it to file the instant Petition to Deny.

II. STATEMENT OF FACTS

On October, 16, 1987, Caprock was awarded a construction
permit by the Commission for a new FM Broadcast Station on
Channel 211A at Lubbock, Texas. (See BPED-840626IE)."
According to the terms of the permit, the transmitter for the
proposed facility was to be located at 58th and Quirt Avenue,
Lubbock, Texas, with antenna coordinates North Latitude 33 32
31, West Longitude 101 49 9.0, and was authorized to operate
at an effective radiated power of .64 kW, with a height above

average terrain (HAAT) of 82.0 meters. Id. The construction

! williams respectfully requests that the Commission take
Official Notice of the terms of the referenced permit, which
is contained in the Commission's files.



permit, by its own terms, expired at 3:00 a.m. local time on
April 16, 1989. Id.

Oon March 28, 1989, Caprock petitioned the Commission for
the right to modify its construction permit, due to Caprock's
loss of the tower site proposed in its original application
and specified in its construction permit.? The modification
application proposed to locate Caprock's facility 3.8 miles
east of Lubbock, Texas, on the tower used by FM Broadcast
Station KVOQ, operating on Channel 114, with an effective
radiated power of 1.5 kW, at geographic coordinates North
Latitude 33 36 32, West Longitude 101 43 45, and with a HAAT
of 134.1 meters. Id. However, prior to Commission action on
this application, Caprock changed its mind once again.

Oon July 26, 1988, Caprock petitioned the Commission for
acceptance of an additional modification application, due to
potential intermodulation problems with the site proposed by
way of Caprock's March 28, 1988 modification application.’®
This application proposed to locate Caprock's KAMY facility
at 9802 University Street, Lubbock, Texas, on an existing
tower utilized by Television Broadcast Station KJTV, with an

effective radiated power of 1.112 kW, at geographic

?official Notice of Caprock's March 28, 1988 modification
application hereby is requested. The application is contained
in the Commission's files.

Williams requests that the Commission take Official
Notice of Caprock's second modification request, which is
contained in the Commission's files.
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coordinates North Latitude 33 30 08, West Longitude 101 52 20,
and with a HAAT of 150 meters. Id.

Unaware of Caprock's filing of this second modification
application, KJAK representatives, in January and early
February, 1989, approached Guy Smith, Chief Engineer for KJTV
regarding the availability of antenna space on the KJTV tower.
During the conversation, Mr. Smith related that Caprock was
in the process of placing an antenna on the KJTV tower
"illegally" but that he was not going to "turn them in." See
Affidavit of Woody Van Dyke, attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
These statements disturbed Williams' principals, who decided
to investigate the matter further. Id.

In mid-February, 1989, Ed Dulaney, Assistant Director of
Engineering for KJAK, at the instruction of Mr. Van Dyke,
visited the KJITV tower site to see if any unauthorized
construction had commenced. Id. at par. 5; See also Affidavit
of Edward C. Dulaney, attached hereto as Exhibit 3. Mr.
Dulaney discovered extensive coﬁstruction by Caprock at the
site, 1including the construction of a KAMY transmitter
building, placement of a 10,000 watt transmitter, limiters,
receivers, electrical installations and an antenna mounted
half-way up the KJTV tower. Affidavit of Edward C. Dulaney
at pars. 2-5. Mr. Dulaney took pictures of the unauthorized
construction, which appear as attachments 1, 2 and 3 of his

Affidavit. Id.
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Confused by the surprise existence of KAMY's unauthorized
construction, J. Douglas Williams, general partner in Williams
and James A. Turvaville, an FCC licensed radiotelephone
operator, conducted a search of the Lubbock Avalanche Journal
in order to determine if Caprock had notified the public of
its plans to operate at the KJTV site. As the Affidavit of
J. Douglas Williams and James A. Turvaville, attached hereto
as Exhibit 4 reveals, apparently no public notice of Caprock's
July 26, 1988 modification application ever was published on
behalf of the applicant. See, generally Exhibit 4. However,
Williams and Turvaville did find an advertisement placed in
the Lubbock Avalanche Journal by KAMY seeking "dedicated
announcers" for its new station, a copy of which is appended
hereto as Exhibit 5 and made a part hereof.

Oon Monday, April 10, 1989, KAMY went on the air in
Lubbock, Texas, at approximately 8:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m. and
5:00 p.m., for three respective one-hour periods, playing
music and announcing that they were a 24 hour Christian
broadcasting station. Exhibit 2 at par. 6. These broadcasts
continued through Saturday, April 15, 1989. Id. Moreover,
based on informal tests conducted by KJAK's engineers, it
appeared that the signal containing the broadcasts was far
more powerful than the signal authorized for stations in

KAMY's class. Exhibit 2 at par. 8.
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Williams filed a complaint with the Commission regarding
the unauthorized broadcasts on April 13, 1989 and served
Caprock with a copy.' However, Caprock continued to broadcast
from its unauthorized facilities until April 20, 1989, at
approximately 1:55 p.m. At that time, an announcer stated
that the station had been "testing" and would return to the
air sometime in the future. Exhibit 2 at par. 7.

As of the present date, there is no evidence that Caprock
has commenced construction of its proposed KAMY facility at
the only site upon which such construction is authorized--the
site contained in its original construction permit. Exhibit
2 at par. 5.

Caprock's total disregard for the Commission's processes,
especially in 1light of the fact that it was apparently
represented by an attorney’ and had filed applications with
the Commission before, calls for dismissal of its modification
applications and revocation of its underlying (and expired)

construction permit.

‘official Notice of the filing of Williams' complaint
hereby is requested of the Commission. The complaint is
contained in the Commission's files.

*Caprock's modification application requested that copies
of notices and other communications regarding the application
be sent to James Oyster, Esq., with offices in Annandale,
Virginia.



IXI. ARGUMENT

The public interest would not be served by grant of
Caprock's modification application. Caprock has attempted to
bypass the Communications Act and the Commission's processes
altogether in an effort to construct and operate a station
with no permit or other authority therefor. On the way,
Caprock has violated almost every applicable provision of the
Act and the Rules, along with exhibiting a lack of candor by
not notifying the public as to the origins of its unlawful
broadcasts, either by publication of local notice, or by
tendering filings to the Commission disclosing its clandestine
activities. only the obvious transgressions are noted
hereinbelow; others are more difficult to assess due to

undisclosed nature of Caprock's activities to date.

A. Communications Act Violations

Caprock has violated Section 301 of the Communications
Act, which provides, in pertinent part, that "No person shall
use or operate any apparatus for the transmission of energy
or communications or signals by radio. . . except under and
in accordance with this chapter and with a license in that
behalf granted under the provisions of this chapter." 47
U.S.C. Section 301. Caprock engaged in such transmissions

without a permit, much less a license.
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Caprock has disregarded Section 311(a) of the
Communications Act by failing to give notice of the filing of
its July 26, 1988 major change application. 47 U.S.C. Section
311(a).

Caprock also has violated Section 319(a) of the
Communications Act by building its entire station without
Commisbion authorization. Under Section 319(a) of the
Communications act, an applicant is prohibited from commencing
station construction prior to receipt of Commission
authorization for such construction. MCI Telecommunications
Corp. (Premature Construction), 64 RR2d 673 (1988). Whereas,
the Commission has permitted certain "preliminary steps" not
having an "intrinsic" radio communication use "related to the
proposed facility" to be undertaken prior to receipt of
authorization to construct, pre—authorization tower
construction or installation of radio antennas has been
clearly prohibited. Id. See also, Christian B/Casting of the
Midlands, Inc., 103 FcC2d 375 (1986), reconsideration denied,
63 RR2d 1773; King Country B/Casters, 55 RR2d 1591, 1592
(1984), overruled on other grounds, Christian B/Casting of the
Midlands, Inc., 103 FCC 2d 375 (1986), reconsideration denied,
63 RR2d 1773; Patton Communications Corp., 81 FCC2d 336, 338
(1980); childress B/Casting Corp., 24 RR 669 (1962). Caprock
has done more than preliminary construction; its facility is

operational. Unfortunately for Caprock, Section 319(b) of the
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Communications Act provides the "permittee" with notice that
its underlying construction permit alsoc has been forfeited for
failure to complete, or even begin, construction.

These violations are not to be taken lightly. Section
312 of the Communications Act allows the Commission to revoke
KAMY’s permit for willful or repeated failure to operate
substantially as set forth in its authorization, or for
willful or repeated failure to abide by the Commission's Rules

or the rules set forth in the Communications Act. Under the

Act, "willful" simply means intent to commit the act:
"repeated" means for more than one day. 47 U.S.C. Section
312(f). Accordingly, the Commission need not render a

determination as to whether the violations were willful or
repeated. Triad B/Casting Co., Inc., 55 RR2d 919 (1984).

At mnminimum, Caprock deserves the maximum penalties and
forfeitures which may be assessed for such conduct, pursuant
to Sections 501 through 503 of the Communications Act, and
denial of its instant modification application pursuant to

Section 309(d) of the Act.

B. Violations of the Commission's Rules

Caprock's list of Commission's Rules violations is no
less (or more) impressive, and independently warrants denial
of its instant modification application. First, Caprock has

violated Section 73.211(c) (1) of the Rules by operating in
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excess of its maximum permissible effective radiated power as
set forth hereinabove. Of course, however, because its
powerful transmissions also were unlicensed and unpermitted,
Caprock has violated Section 73.277 of the Rules by
transmitting radio energy in the FM broadcast band without
program test authority, construction permit, or experimental
authorization--at any power.

To the extent that Caprock claims its days and days of
unauthorized program broadcasts was pursuant to '“test
authority" its claims are undermined by the provisions of
Section 73.1620 of the Rules which sets forth the appropriate
procedures for program tests (having a valid construction
permit is one prerequisite!). Accordingly, Caprock also has
violated Section 73.1745 of the Commission's Rules for
operating without any authorization whatsoever.

Caprock's unauthorized operations take on a color of
deceit due to its failure to follow the Commission's Rules
regarding publication of 1local notice for major change
applications, as set forth in Section 73.3580 of the Rules.
The result of this oversight is that the public had no idea
where KAMY's broadcasts originated, or how the station came
into existence. Perhaps this enabled Caprock to proceed with
its unauthorized construction and broadcasts with a minimum
of public scrutiny. This oversight, coupled with Caprock's

failure, under Section 1.65 of the Commission's Rules to
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notify the Commission of significant changes in its situation,
gives rise to questions regarding the permittee's candor
before the Commission and its basic character qualifications
to be a Commission licensee (or permittee).

In addition to the sanctions which should befall Caprock
due to its complete disregard for the Communications Act,
Caprock is subject to revocation of its construction permit
(Section 1.91), the imposition of forfeitures (Section 1.80)
and forfeiture of its construction permit for failure to
construct within the time specified therein (Section 73.3599)
for its various violations of Commission Rules. Williams
respectfully requests the full array of maximum sanctions for
Caprock, which has acted as if the Federal Communications

Commission did not even exist.

IV. CONCLUSION

The application for modification of construction permit
filed by Caprock must be denied. The application is moot, for
Caprock's underlying construction permit has expired.
Notwithstanding this fact, however, Caprock's conduct during
the brief period in which it has held a Commission permit
portends danger for any future in which Caprock may be granted
a license. The Commission must not ratify the behavior of a

permittee with such total disregard for the Commission's Rules



anc policies.
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Moreover, the Commission should penalize

Caprock to the maximum extent permissible for its unauthorized

operations and willful and repeated violations.

JOHN H. MIDLEN, JR.,

P.O. Box 5662
Washington, D.C. 20016-5662

April 25,

1989

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

s 2
ohn H. Midlen, r}£;;7’

Grego Guillot
(Louisiana Bar)

CHARTERED
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STATE OF TEXAS )
)
COUNTY OF LUBBOCK)

AFFIDAVIT

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public, on this 25th day of April,-
1989, personally came and appeared:
; ' WOODY VAN DYKE,
who, having been first duly sworn, did hereby state as follows:

1. My name is Woody Van Dyke. I am General Manager of FM Broadcast
‘Station KJAK, licensed to Williams Broadcasting Group and located in
Slaton, Texas. I have personal knowledge of the facts recited herein.

5 : % 2. In late January 1989, 1 spoke with Guy Smith, Chief Engineer

% for Television Broadcast Station KJTV at Lubbock, Texas, reéérding matters
ﬁertaining to KJAK. During the conversation, Guy Smith related that

i

.. tCaprock Educational Broadcasting Foundation (Caprock), permittee for
:KAMY(FM), was placing an antenna on the KJTV tower located at 9802 University
{ Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Smith added that KAMY was mounting the tower
"jillegally,” but stated that he was not going to "turn them in."

i 3. On or about February 1, 1989, KJAK approached representatives

;f KJTV regarding the availability of antenna space on the KJTV tower.

ZKJAK represensatives, J. Douglas Williams, managing partner of Williams
iBroadcasting Group, and Jim Turvaville, Director of Engineering for
;Williams Broadcasting Group, were informed by Guy Smith that KAMY had
,:,;leased space on the tower and that, although they were doing so "illegally,"

EY

' fiﬁhe would not "turn them in." At that point, we decided to investigate

-":'the matter further.



e

”‘\*. 4. Our preliminary research revealed that Caprock had been awarded

- e Yy ALY,
-2

l
ja permit to construct the KAMY facilities from a location on 58th and

rt)
: EQuirt, in Lubbock; however, KAMY was not authorized to construct at

“é“.’j,‘_

"

'#he KJTV site at 98th Street and University Avenue in South Lubbock.

ii;{?Accordxngly, we decided to verify the statements of KJTV representatives

‘; ﬁhrough an investigation of our own.

*?-.ﬁ

-imxu} 5. In mid-February 1988, Ed Dulaney, Assistant Director of Engineering
"'r:' .

’i-&or KJAK, was asked to visit the KJTV tower site to see if any unauthorized

bonstruction had commenced. Ed Dulaney discovered and related to me that

'Laprock indeed had undertaken extensive construction at the unauthorized

ite, Ed also discovered a 10,000-watt transmitter in the KAMY building

t the KJTV site and supplied photographs documenting these findings.

" - A W - AL T SIS Sl il manly i S N iy L AR e A0 B U d e 4
! A -l . os.
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mportantly, there are, to this date, no KAMY facilitles at 58th and

T
?

i am .-‘-.u‘.ﬂ--*fg._.- _wJ l

uirt. In mid-February, we began monitoring the situation to determine

hether KAMY intended to broadcast over the air from the KJTV site without

eceiving prior approval from the Federal Communications Commission.

6. On Monday, April 10, 1989, KAMY went on the air in Lubbock

»

.\. ;.,4.;.'

NI S
J)},,

at 90.1 mHz, at approximately 8:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m., and 5:00 p.m.

o u

'*‘ hme station's broadcasts at each time lasted approximately one hour

M R _sn-q

I '\
g

,ﬁﬁﬁlzPuring the broadcasts, KAMY played music and ran identification announcements
%tatlng that they were doing testing. These broadcasts continued through
"g":aturday, April 15, 1989,

7. On Sunday, April 16, 1989, KAMY went on the air at approximately

:00 a.m. and broadcast until approximately 10:00 p.m. During these

roacasts, KAMY played music and ran identification announcements stating

hat they were a "24-hour Christian music and programming station.”
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